From: Goodwin, Joanna [mailto:Joanna.Goodwin@pbworld.com]
Sent: 09 December 2016 12:16

To: Atkins, Charlotte <catkins@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Cc: 'Hockenhull, Joel' <Joel.Hockenhull@balfourbeatty.com>
Subject: RE: 162690 - Field Meadow, Hampton Bishop

Hi Charlotte,

The Applicant states that the proposed containers will be somehow elevated above a
permeable ground surface, but the drawing provided by the Applicant states that the
containers will be located on concrete plinths. Please can the Applicant clarify how the
containers will be elevated and what the permeable surface below the containers will
comprise of?

Thank you,
Joanna

BaWSP | B8535 morr

Joanna Goodwin MCIWEM C.WEM
Principal Engineer, Water Engineering, Highways and Bridges

Kings Orchard, 1 Queen Street, Bristol BS2 OHQ, UK
Direct: 44(0)117 930 6317

Switchboard: 44(0)117 930 6200

Mobile: 44(0)7917 895576

WWW.WSp-pb.co.uk

Confidential

This message, including any document or file attached, is intended only for the addressee and may contain privileged and/or
confidential information. Any other person is strictly prohibited from reading, using, disclosing or copying this message. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the message. Thank you.

Parsons Brinckerhoff Ltd, Registered Office: Amber Court, William Armstrong Drive Newcastle upon Tyne NE4 7YQ.
Registration number 2554514 England and Wales.

é If possible, please consider saving paper by not printing your e-mail.


mailto:Joanna.Goodwin@pbworld.com
mailto:catkins@herefordshire.gov.uk
mailto:Joel.Hockenhull@balfourbeatty.com
http://www.wsp-pb.co.uk/

